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From: Moore, Amy B <ABMOORE®@pcsd1.org>

Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2024 10:03 AM

To: Curtis, Jay R <JRCurtis@PCSD1.0RG>; Sleep, Jason W <JWSLEEP@pcsdl.org>; Wormald, Timothy
W <TWWORMALD@pcsdl.org>; Despain, Richard G <RGDESPAIN@pcsdl.org>

Cc: Johnson, Amy L <AlLlohnson@PCSD1.0RG>; Braden Schiller <braden@powelltribune.com>
Subject: PHS Journalism Takes State

Congratulations to the staff of the PHS Prowl! Our PHS journalists took first in the 3A/4A
division for newspaper at State Journalism in Casper yesterday and have worked diligently
and cohesively to accomplish their third consecutive state championship. Also, congratulations
to Nalani Jordan for earning first-place honors in the 3A/4A Photography division. We are
happy for all of these aspiring journalists and so pleased with how well they represent PHS!

The following students have also earned Bronze Star awards for their writing portfolios:

Caitlin Belmont

Danica Bobick

Ethan Cartier

Sophie Czirr (our Wyoming representative at the Al Neuharth Free Spirit and Journalism
Conference 2024, pictured front row, third from left)

Alyssa ""Rue" Godsey

Brenna Henderson

Ashlee Jacobsen

Nalani Jordan
Melissa Merritt
Katie Morrison
Curtis Muecke
Toby Sessions
Brighton Streeter
Kate Williams

You should have seen how excited the students were to be welcomed home to Powell by the
firetrucks and police escort and to have Mr. Wormald, Mr. Despain, and students' families at
the school to congratulate them when the bus pulled in. We truly appreciate how our district
and community support and celebrate student success.

Amy Burton Moore, M.Ed.
English/Journalism/Night School
Powell High School
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First picture

Front L-R: Ashlee Jacobsen, Maddison Rodriguez, Riley Douglas, Curtis Muecke, Ryah

Easum.

Back: Ben Smith, Kyra Morrow, Taylor Peters, Nalani Jordan, Thomas Shuman, Mitchel Wainscott, Katie
Morrison, Caitlin Belmont, Ethan Cartier, Toby Sessions, Brighton Streeter

Second Picture: Amy Moore (adviser), Ashlee Jacobsen (features editor), Nalani Jordan
(opinion editor), Katie Morrison (associate editor), Caitlin Belmont (editor-in-chief), Ethan
Cartier (digital content publisher), and Toby Sessions (sports editor)
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